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Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

From: Marv Pulst <marvp@burlingtonwa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2014 3:19 PM

To: Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

Cc: Wagner, Richard W; 'Moore, Chuck A'

Subject: RE: Crossing Petitions for Greenleaf Ave and Spruce St in Burlington
Attachments: Greenleaf Ave-Burlington-Petition.pdf; Spruce St-Burlingrton-Petition.pdf

Kathy — Attached are copies of two petitions submitted by BNSF for crossing work in Burlington. I’ve signed
them as requested.

Marv Pulst, P.E.

City of Burlington — Public Works Director

833 South Spruce Street, Burlington, WA 98223
Office: 360.755.1334 '

Cell: 360.982-8677

marvp@burlingtonwa.gov

From: Moore, Chuck A [mailto:Chuck.Moore@bnsf.com]

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 1:53 PM

To: Marv Pulst

Cc: Kathy Hunter; Wagner, Richard W

Subject: Crossing Petitions for Greenleaf Ave and Spruce St in Burlington

Marv

Attached are the crossing petitions for the changes that are being proposed at Greenleaf Ave and Spruce St in Burlington
by the BNSF.

I would appreciate if you could have the Waivers signed for each petition, turned into a PDF and forward on to Kathy
Hunter with the WUTC and copy myself.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the number below.

Thank Youl

Cliuct Woore

206-625-6211
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Waiver of Hearing

The undersigned represents the Respondent in the petition to construct or reconstruct a highway-
railroad grade crossing and inter-tie the highway signal with the railroad crossing signal system.

USDOT Crossing No.:

We have investigated the conditions at the proposed or existing crossing site. We are satisfied the
conditions are the same as described by the Petitioner in this docket. We agree that a crossing be
installed or reconstructed and the highway signals inter-tied with the railroad crossing signal
system and consent to a decision by the commission without a hearing.

Dated at \i7 V&, Washington, on the i‘é day of
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